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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapars 408833

TEL: 6256 3551 FAX; 6256 4315

Reg. Mo, 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-8607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Intornationale Des Exparts En Automobile

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PL

Ref : CSMITB004252/Ard3

aesesmanosnoarorcoers ovec ososaos | [[HITTHHN
Code : 1112
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHC 2B33A Veh. Inspected WYX 5887
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. KSG/48052018M/ct Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GABRIEL WEE Assign Date 0&/03/2018
2Tl Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometar Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mim
L/H Front Tyre mim
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Infarmation
Accident Date 01/03/2018 Inspection Date 06/03/2018
Surveay held at
5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS. WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS




‘Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iiicomsg>

Sent: Monday, 5 March 2018 5:23 PM

To: Cindy Tan; ‘sur@Ikkauto.com’, Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)
Cc: Sundarl Nagarajan - Il

Subject: RE: Yref: SHC 2633A Oref. KSG/4605/2018/W/ct

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle WY X5867 and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Sundar|,

*Kindly upload this survey request email Io merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 10B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Cindy Tan [mailto:cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg]
Sent: 05 March, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iil.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Yref: SHC 2633A Oref: KSG/4605/2018/W/ct

Dear Sirs / Mdm WITHOUT PREJUDICE

RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM
CLAIMANT: WILLIAM NICHOLAS BRODIE (FIN NO, F2745938L)
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEH NO. WYX 5867 & SHC 2633A AT THE JUNCTION OF TELOK BLANGAH ROAD &
ALEXANDRA ROAD ON 1 MARCH 2018 AT 2300 HRS
PRE-REP PECTION NOTICE

We refer to the above matter and to your emall of even date,

We are instructed to propose using Mr Adrian Ling from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the single joint expert as listed in your
sald emall

Kindly contact Ah Xian —9232 7457 1o arrange for the pre-repair inspection saonest possibile,
Regards
Cindy Tan

M/S KANNAN 8G

Advocates & sclicitors

50 Chin Swee Road

#08-03 Thong Chai Building
Singapore 169874



TEL: .|[+65) 6429 0253
FAX: (+65) 6223 1660
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IMPORTANT: THIS EEMAIL IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE AND MAY
CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND/OR MAY BE COVERED BY PROFESSIONAL
PRIVILEGE. IT MUST NOT BE READ, USED OR DISCLOSED BY ANY PERSON OTHER THAN THE
ADDRESSEEI(S) NAMED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US
IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE (COLLECT INTERNATIONAL CALL IF APPROPRIATE) AT (+65)
6429 0252 OR BY E-MAIL AND DELETE THE E-MAIL IMMEDIATELY. THANK YOU
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From: Motor Claim - III [mallto;:matorclaim@iil.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 5 March, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Cindy Tan

Subject: RE: Yref: SHC 2633A Oref: KSG/4605/2018/W/ct

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email,
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
= Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Maotor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

&4 Cecll Street | #05 10B Bullding | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Cindy Tan [mailto:cindy tan@kannansg.com.sg]
Sent: 05 March, 2018 9:55 AM

To: Motor Claim - Il <matorclaim @iii.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Yref: SHC 2633A Oref: KSG/4605/2018/W/ct

Dear Sirs / Mdm WITHOUT PREJUDICE

RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM
CLAIMANT: WILLIAM NICHOLAS BRODIE (FIN NO. F2745938L)
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEH NO. WYX 5867 & SHC 2633A AT THE JUNCTION OF TELOK BLANGAH ROAD &
ALEXANDRA ROAD ON 1 MARCH 2018 AT 2300 HRS
P INSPE: N NOTICE

We act for Mr William Nicholas Brodie, the owner of motor vehicle No. WYC 5867, which was involved in the aforesaid
accident.



As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the damaged vehicle,
‘please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey
-of the vehicle at our clients’ workshop. The detalls are as follows:-

Place: M/s C & L Automotive LLP
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#02-11 Autobay@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Contact Person: Ah Xian—9232 7457

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without
further reference to you.

Kindly revert.
Regards
Cindy Tan

M/S KANNAN SG

Advocates & solicitors

50 Chin Swee Road

#08-03 Thong Chai Building
Singapore 169874

TEL: (~65] 6429 0253
FAX: (+65] 6223 1660
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IMPORTANT: THIS E-MAIL IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE AND MAY
CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND/OR MAY BE COVERED BY PROFESSIONAL
PRIVILEGE. IT MUST NOT BE READ, USED OR DISCLOSED BY ANY PERSON OTHER THAN THE
ADDRESSEE(S) NAMED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US
IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE (COLLECT INTERNATIONAL CALL IF APPROPRIATE) AT (+65)
6429 0252 OR BY E-MAIL AND DELETE THE E-MAIL IMMEDIATELY. THANK YOU.
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Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:
This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.
It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.
If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination
of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.
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Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

“or any modification.

‘Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Lid.
Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore, This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree 1o the same, kindly let us know immediately.

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
vou by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
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

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment,
India International Insurance Pte Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K



SINGAPORE | JA RN

POLICE FORCE T/20180302/2123
tF"UEL

Police Station Of Onigin: 10f3
Eunos NPF Report No. T/20180302/2123
629 Bedok Reservoir Road #01-1620

SINGAPORE 470629

Tel No: 18004439999
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:

02/03/2018 16:57 D/20180301/0150 42

Name of Informant: Address:

WILLIAM NICHOLAS BRODIE APT BLK 4 HOLLAND CLOSE #03-23 PODIUM B, 2ND

STOREY, ITE SINGAPORE 271004

ID Type /1D No.: Contact No.:

FIN NO / F2745938L Home/Office: ' Mobile: 86911609

Nationality: Email:

MALAYSIAN ]

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: Type of Informant:

Male 37 30/08/1980 Driver

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:

Caucasiarn

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

ASSISTANT RESTAURANT Class: Date of Expiry:
_MANAGER s

Date/Time of Type of Location:

Non-Injury

Iﬁgnt Foreign Vehicle Accident: X-Junction
! No | 01/03/2018 23:00
Location:

Junction of Road 1 and Road 2
TELOK BLANGAH ROAD

ALEXANDRA ROAD
At unction of Telok Blangah and Ale Road :
Weather: Road Surface Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry ‘
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Two Way Traffic Light - Working Light
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance:
No

PRIUS Blue

TOYOTA Seriously | 0

Damaged
WYX5867 |Car TOYOTA PRIUS C Silver Seriously | 1
Damaged

Any Pedestrian Involved: No

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

SHC2633A




T/20180302/2123
20f3

Report No. T/20180302/2123

Police Station Of Origin:
Eunos NPP
629 Bedok Reservoir Road #01-1620

SINGAPORE 470629 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Te! No: 1800-4439999
Name Unknown ID No. NIL
Related Vehicle | SHC2633A (Car) Contact No.| NIL
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiny: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL

ree of Inju NIL

No. of Da ranted Medical Leave NIL

Name ‘- WILLIAM NICHOLAS BRODIE ID No. F2745938L
Related Vehicle | WYX5867 (Car) Contact No.| 86911609
Hospital/Clinic | ALEXANDRA HOSPITAL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | 02/03/2018 Date Discharge 02/03/2018
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 03 Degree of Injury | Slight

Brief Details.

On 01/03/2018 at 2300hrs, | was driving along Telok Blangah Road towards Pasir Panjang Road. |was
driving straight on the first lane that was going straight, while | was at the junction of Telok Blangah Road
and Alexandra road, the traffic light was green and | proceed to drive straight. A Car bearing the
registration number of SHC2633A was making a illegal right turn from Pasir Panjang Road to Labrador
Road. The vehicle then hit on to my side of the vehicle and my car then spin and roll backwards, thus
hitting the curb and the traffic light lamppost and came to a stop. Both parties then exchanged particulars
and called for police. The driver also admitted that he was in the wrong as there is a sign stating that no
right turn is allowed. | wish to state that this is the first time such an incident happen to me. | also like to
state that | suffered bruises and pain on my back and neck. | was given 3 days of MC, My car suffered
damage on the right side of the vehicle.



SINGAPORE T

POLICE FORCE L iy
Police Station Of Origin: 30f3
Eunos NPP Report No. T/20180302/2123
629 Bedok Reservoir Road #01-1620 '

SINGAPORE 470628 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No: 1800-4438999 ,

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

e

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant?
G/
Sgt 2 CHUA CHANG YU % i
Signature Of Interpreter. Date/Time:
Not applicable 02/03/2018 16:57
Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
TP/ AEIT/
Sgt 2 YEO KIA HUAT e
s N RE

Contact No.: 65476325 ) g 28

Authentication Stamp .

NFP168 CC'C .

SIGNATURE
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&

SIJIL PEMILIKAN KENDERAAN

JABATAN PENGANGKUTAN JALAN DORKST1VM

No. Pendaftaran : WYX5867

Na. D BOOEI01I5963

Nuns Petwnyn Bardaftar WILLIAM NICHOLAS BRODIE

Alamst LOT 3142 JLN FICUS XPd LUAK 3 WIRI
GA000 SARAWAK SARANAK

Ne. Chasic/Ne. Enjin JIDEDIAIN01545000 / INZRO4S944

Buaten/Nama Bodel TOYOTA / TOYOTA PRIUS € 1.5 (&)

Kesupaysan Enjin 1487

Bahan Baker PETROL

Status Aasl KENDERAAN [NFORT BARL

Kelas Kegunsan PERSENDIRIAN-MOTONAR INDIVIOU

Jenis Badan/Tehun Dibuat - MOTOKAR / 2013

Ter ikh Pendaftaren 12/06/201]

8.0 WB 6 K/BTH -

Syarat Pendaftaran 1 -
Syarat Pendeftaren 2 -

Syarat Pendaftaren 1




C & L AUTOMOTIVE LLP

1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #02-11 AUTOBAYBAY @ KAKI BUKIT SINGAPORE 417883
HP: 9786 4483 @AH SIONG / HP: 9232 T457 BAH XIAN Fax: 6758 3325
Email; ¢l_automotive@yahoo.com

Vehicle No.: WYX 5867 Model: Toyota Prius

oTY DESCRIPTION AMTSS
List Items

| Front door -R/H $ 1,265.60 ~

l Front door inner trim board $ 78000 — S

| Front door lock S 41540

1 Front door outer handle S 178.50~

| Front door regulator ) 191.40 —

1 Front door regulator motor $ 647.90 ~

1 Front door rubber * $ 24540 -

1 Centre pillar -R/H ] 65590

1 Centre pillar inner gamish *~ ° ) 198.00 ~

I Rocker panel -R/H S 485.00 7

1 Rear door R/H S 1,265.50 ~

| Rear door checker S 68.50

] Rear door glass outer moulding S 11500 ©

2 Rear door hinges £/ 4 S 157.00 <,

1 Rear door inner trim board s 780907

1 Rear door mner lock S 455.20 -

1 Rear door outer handle S 169.50 1

1 Rear door glass regulator © $ 291.40

I Rear door glass regulator motor S 647.90

! Rear door rubber - S 243.40

| Rear door step gamish s 171.30~

| Roof top panel inner trim S 233750

1 Roof top panel side air bag $ 283500

1 Air bag control unit f 5 2419.00

| Driver seat with air bag S 195000

| Rear safety belt s 895,80

1 Rear taillamp -R/H_ * " s 440.50

1 Rear bumper s 885.00

1 Rear bumper clip (1 set) s 55.00

1 Rear bumper side retainer s 64.00 -

1 Rear side chassis member s 561.90

| Rear exhaust silencer - s R22.70~

2 Rear exhaust mountings S 97.90"

1 Rear exhaust heat shicld $ 42.20~

I Centre exhaust pipe o7 $ 253470 .
§ 2537000 ¢

PAGE | OF 2
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of: § 25,370.00
List Ttems
Rear fender -R'H _ S 1,081.60 ~
Rear fender inner shield ~ _ s 124.10 -
Rear fender inner shield clip (1 set) S 50.00
Rear fender inner trim board ( s 692.40
Rear wheel hub with bsa:rfng S T8I0 -
Rear shock absorber - S 44150
Rear axle beam  ~ ) 2,017.50 -
Rear axle beam bush S 185.50
Rearbrake hose 1/ . s RO.00
ABS sensor " X 35 s 245.00 -
Rear fuel tank 1" S 1,365.607
Hand brake cable $ 175.00
S 32,609.90
Less25% S 8,152.48
S 2445743
Special Nett ltems
Front door black tape = S 120.00
Rear door black tape Ne 5 120.00
Rear tyre 4 S 400.00
Rear sport rim -R/H . S 750,00
Centre pillar black tape $ -20:00
S 1,510.00
Labour Charges
To remove, replaced damaged lamps and check up rear wiring, s 80.00 -
To remove and refit roof top lining and interior upholstery. S 1800 -
To remove and refit rear reverse sensor. S 12000 =~
To remove and refit rear undercarriage. - A5000 7
To conduct wheel alignment. S 180:00
To mount vehicle onto the chassis alignment bench. S 450.00 ~
To remove, replace door damaged parts & transfer fittings to new door. $ 350000 '~
To apply tuff kite. : s 20060 ¢
Panel beating. A S 1:800:00 '
To respray painting. S 160000~
To remove and refit A.B.S pump and reset brake system. S 250.00
To diagnose erase fault memory after repair. s 400.00 ©
i S 35000 -
- L S 6.560.00
ot J . Yuled b
o ' Tut:llltplerut 32.527.4

"I ang
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Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
wWeE

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING R e — B
Case  |Mntified Est Submitted | Ad) Assigned Ad) Rpt Ad| Subrmitied Ins Auth'ed |Status
|16 AP 2018 S S A S$18,000.00 |S$18,000.00 | m for Survay

i :
I mtm! Eﬂ-ld:!nll mm[ UH-N!I | wm|

Main Claim Dwetalls

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by adjuster]
Insured: |-, 1Dt -

Mmin
Clairmant:

Vehicle Reg. | | Loss: |0M/03/2018 23:00 - :50
Mo _;W"I"ISH? -an_nl' : ![5_!_ Months and 17 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥rj]
Cwm Type: | TP / MCT18030088 |Policy/Caver | wcomoons
Vehicke Reg. | l S |
SHC2633A Policy No, |
o . | [Clatmant);
(Insured): |

o ¢
| Enpeas: |

Repairer: | € & L Automative Lip (HQ) | KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6, #02-11 AUTORAY @ KAKI BUKIT, 417883 Kaki Bukit - Tel: 52327457 .
Hondling | 4 5in Zrternational nsurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tell 63476100 ... [Handled by Sundari Nagarajan - 6347 6071] |

Ingures: = ey
Adpuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel 62563561 .. [Handied by ADRIAN LING) . [Final Rpt due 24/04/2018)

Thers are na mall for this cass,

|ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view A | Comgose Case Mall |‘

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View Al | Search Tasks | Create Mew Task | Compiete |

Due Date Priority  Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Coampleted On Created On Dona?
Mo resuits.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 19/4/2018



Mernimen e-Claims

Upload Documents | _Upload Photas | _ Compase New Letter |

Claim Documents

*WYX5867 (MCT1B0300BB)
[SHC2633A]
T

Mar 1 2018 11:00PM
I-1
C & L Automotive Lip

Page | of 5
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno 1sssorree)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-1561 Fax: 6844-8B05 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@/kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/NII1B0042562/ARDANZ
Date: 19/04/2018
REFERENCE
Handiing Insurer. India Intermational Insurance Ple Lid  Policy No MCOMOBD15
oismant Vehicte wyxsss7 Insured Vehicle No: SHC2633A
Date of Loss: 01/03/2018 Nature of Claim: P Claim No: MCT18030088
RIPTI D FICA M
Reqg No. WYX586T
Make & Model: TOYOTAPRIUSC, 1.5 (A) Engine No 1NZRD48944
Reg. Date: 12/09/2013 (Man, Year. 2013) Chassis No: JTOKD3B3101545009
Colour Silver Odometer; 73835 km
Engine Capacity: 1497 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: NIA
Sum Insured (S3); Market Value/New Car Price
| F I AT THE TI F
Ganearal Condition Stearing (Serviceabla), Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/80 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/60 R156
Front Lefl Side: Kumho & mm Rear Left Side: Kumho 8 mm
Front Right Side: Kumho 8 mm Rear Right Side: Kumho B mm
The sboeve values represent the remaining fyre frosds depdh
COST OF CLAIMS Repairers  Adjusters  Difforence  Diff %
Parls 25867 42 1897610 509132 2307
Miscellansous [lems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 6,560.00 4,080.00 2.500.00 asn
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (58) 32,527.42 24,036.10 8,491.32 26.11
Approved Total (Overridden) (S5) 18,000.00
Netlt Amount [5%) 32,527.42 18,000.00 14, 527.42 44 66
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 05/03/2018
Date Inspected: DE/NA2018 Inspecied At C & L Automolive Lip (HQ)
1 KAK| BUKIT AVENLUE 6, #02-11
AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
Singapore 417883
Estimaled Period of Repair 21.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager; Janice Lee SiHua
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NOTE. This report represenits our findings af the kme and place of inspection stated hersin. Such inspection has besn carried oul o tha beat of our
krowiadge and abify bul any offher Kabalty under any offer croumstancas o fereby dxpressly erciuded
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised 18 Apr 2018)

TOYOTA PRIUS C 1.5 (A) (Catalogue:Menmen Singapore 1.0)

Parts: 144
Labour: Repairar's {Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for WYX586T)

Validity:

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values nat in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 5

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 “FRONT DOOR -R/H Distorted 1.26560FL *1,265.60FL
2 1 *FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD Cracked 780.10FL *568.00FL
3 1 “FRONT DOOR LOCK Jammed 41540FL ‘415.40FL
4 1 *FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE Not Necessary 178.50FL *-FL
B 1 *FRONT DOOR REGULATOR Damaged 181.40FL *181 40 FL
4] 1 *FRONT DOOR REGULATOR MOTOR Not Necessary 647 B0 FL *-FL
7 1 *FRONT DOOR RUBBER Cut 2454DFL *24540FL
8 1 *CENTRE PILLAR -R/H Dented 65590 FL *655.90 FL
2 1 “CENTRE PILLAR INNER GARNISH Mot Necessary 198.00 FL " FL
10 1 *ROCKER PANEL -R/H Distorted 485.00FL “485.00 FL
11 1 *REAR DOOR R/H Distorted 1.2685.,50FL *1.265.50FL
12 1 *REAR DOOR CHECKER Mot Necessary B68.50FL “~FL
13 1 *REAR DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING Mol Necessary 115.00FL *FL
14 2 *REAR DOOR HINGES Bent 157.00FL *157.00FL
15 1 *REAR DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD Cracked 78090 FL *E45 00 FL
16 1 ‘REAR DOOR INNER LOCK Jammed 455 20FL “455 20FL
171 “REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE Mot Necessary 168 50FL *FL
B8 1 ‘REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR Damaged 201 40FL “291.40FL
18 1 ‘REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR MOTOR Mot Necessary 647.80FL *FL
20 1 *REAR DOOR RUBBER Cut 24340FL *243 40FL
21 1 *REAR DOOR STEP GARNISH Mol Necessary 171.30FL *FL
2 1 *ROOF TOP PANEL INNER TRIM Crumpled 2337.50FL *1,580.00FL
23 1 *ROOF TOP PANEL SIDE AIR BAG Activated 2,835.00FL *2,835.00FL
24 1 *AIR BAG CONTROL UNIT Activaled 241900FL “2419.00FL
25 1 *DRIVER SEAT WITH AIR BAG Activated 1.895000FL *1,85000FL
28 1 *REAR SAFETY BELT Not Necessary 895.80FL "FL
27 1 “REAR TAILLAMP -R/H Not Necessary 440.50 FL *FL
28 1 "REAR BUMPER Deformed B85.00FL *885.00FL
2 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIP Necessary 55.00FL *30.00FL
an 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Necessary B4 DOFL *B4 00 FL
N1 “REAR SIDE CHASSIS MEMBER Repair 561 890FL *FL
32 1 “REAR EXHAUST SILENCER Bent B22 70FL “822.70FL
33 2 “REAR EXHAUST MOUNTINGS Mot Necessary 97 90FL *-FL
¥ 1 *REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD Mot Necessary 42 20FL “-FL
B 1 *CENTRE EXHAUST PIPE Bent 2534 T0FL *885.00FL
E 1 "REAR FENDER -R/H Distorted 1.081.60FL *1.081.60FL
T 1 ‘REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD Tom 124 10FL *124 10FL
B 1 *SET REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP Necessary 50.00FL *50.00FL
e 1 *REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD Deformed 692 40FL *692. 40FL
| Reporl was unsubmitted during this print-oul. J'
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No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
40 1 *REAR WHEEL HUE WITH BEARING Damaged 7B1.TOFL *781.70FL
41 1 *REAR SHOCK ABSORBER Benl 441.50FL *441.50 FL
42 1 *REAR AXLE BEAM Bent 20M7.S0FL ~2.017.50FL
43 1 *REAR AXLE BEAM BUSH Damaged 185.50 FL “185.50FL
44 1 ‘REAR BRAKE HOSE Damaged BO.OOFL *B0.00FL
45 1 *ABS SENSOR Damaged 245.00FL *245 00FL
46 1 *REAR FUEL TANK Dented 1,368560FL *1,38560FL
47 1 *HAND BRAKE CABLE Damaged 175.00FL “175.00 FL
48 1 ‘“FRONTDOOR BLACK TAPE Necessary 120.00F3 *60.00FS
48 1 *REAR DOOR BLACK TAPE Necessary 120.00FS *60.00FS
50 1 *REAR TYRE Cut 400.00FS *200.00FS
51 1 *REAR SPORT RIM -R/H Cul 750.00FS “400.00FS
52 1 *“CENTRE PILLAR BLACK TAPE Necessary 120.00FS *680.00FS
F=Franchise parl. S=Spchall. L=ListhemDeac
Sub Total (S§) 24,119.80 26,374.80
- List Item Discount on L ltems 25.00/25.00% (S8) 8,152 48 6,398.70
Total Parts (S§) 2596742  19,976.10
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneocus items selected.
Recommended Labour
No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE,REPLACE DAMAGED LAMPS AND CHECK UP New B80.00 30.00
REAR WIRING
2 TO REMOVE AND REFIT ROOF TOP LINING AND INTERIOR MNew 180.00 120.00
UPHOLSTERY
3 TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR REVERSE SENSOR Mew 120.00 50.00
4 TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR UNDERCARRIAGE Mew 450.00 300.00
5  TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT New 180.00 80.00
6  TOMOUNT VEHICLE ONTO THE CHASSIS ALIGNMENT New 450.00 0.00
BENCH
7  TO REMOVE,REPLACE DOOR DAMAGED PARTS & New 350.00 160.00
TRANSFER FITTINGS TO NEW DOOR
8 TOAPPLY TUFF KITE New 200.00 B0O.00
8  PANEL BEATING Mew 1,800.00 1,600.00
10 TO RESPRAY PAINTING Mew 1.600.00 1.200.00
11 TO REMOVE AND REFIT A.B.S PUMP AND RESET BRAKE MNew 250.00 B0.00
SYSTEM
12 TO DIAGNOSE ERASE FAULT MEMORY AFTER REPAIR New 400.00 0.00
i3 TO REMOVE AND REFIT AND RESET AIR-BAG SYSTEM New 35000 280.00
14 TO REMOVE AND REFIT FUEL TANK ASSEMBLY MNew 150.00 B80.00
Gross Labour Cost (8§) 6.560.00 4,060.00
Report was unsubmitted dunng this print-out ]
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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